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Purchasing Department
Memorandum

To: Shannon Shaver, Clerk to the Board, Assistant County Manager

From: Glenda Pruitt, Support Services Supervisor

Date: October 6, 2020

Re: Proposals for demolish and dispose

Attached are proposals received from the RFP you had requested for demolish and disposal of:
Option 1 Old Prison Camp 1075 Dodgetown Road:

Demolish and dispose of fifteen (15) structures located at 1075 Dodgetown Road Walnut Cove,
NC 27052 Parcel # 6955167445

Option 2 1125 Dodgetown Road:

Demolish and dispose of one (1) Single Family Dwelling, other miscellaneous structures, and
items for removal located at 1125 Dodgetown Road Walnut Cove, NC 27052 Parcel #

6955260763.

Proposal Option 1 Option 2 Total
Proposal 1 $99,887.00 $ 10,625.00 | $ 110,512.00
Proposal 2 S 144,410.00 S 14,829.00 | $ 159,239.00
Proposal 3 $ 149,500.00 $9,995.00 | S 159,495.00
Proposal 4 $159,833.00 $9,983.00 $ 169,816.00
Proposal 5 $ 167,950.00 $ 16,050.00 S 184,000.00
Proposal 6 $176,625.00 $ 29,834.00 | S 206,459.00
Proposal 7 $178,770.00 S 7,730.00 | $ 186,500.00
Proposal 8 $179,500.00 $ 12,500.00 | S 192,000.00
Proposal 9 $ 196,458.00 $ 15,520.00 | S 211,978.00
Proposal 10 S 198,700.00 $ 26,300.00 | $ 225,000.00
Proposal 11 $267,000.00 $ 36,000.00 | S 303,000.00

NOTE: Due to submittals are in RFP format contractors’ names are not public record until
project is awarded.




